FILED SEP 20, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 07688-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

State of F_!orida
Pt <ioN Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: September 20, 2016

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:
FROM: Jeff Bates, Research Associate, Office of Telecommunications %}
RE: Docket No. 160180-TP addition to open docket file

On August 2, 2016, in Docket No. 160180-TP, BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC

d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast filed a request for approval of amendment to the
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement with Telrite Corporation. During

the review of the amendment, staff determined a page might have been unintentionally omitted
when it was filed with the Commission. After the attached email exchange with AT&T, staff is

confident all pages in this amendment were filed.

Staff wishes to add the attached email to the above listed Docket for future reference.
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Jeff Bates

From: HOWELL, RICHARD T. <rh2514@att.com>

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 11:38 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Brenda Hawkins; Mark Long; Stephanie Cuello

Subject: RE: Docket No. 160180-TP - BST/AT&T and Telrite Corporation amendment

You're welcome. it’s not a problem to contact me any time you have questions or concerns.
Have a good weekend.

Richard T. “Chip” Howell

Area Manager-Regulatory Relations
AT&T

208 S Akard St, Room 2510.02
Dallas, TX 75202

Tel: 214-757-8099
Cell: 469-657-0082

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of AT&T Services, Inc. are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individuat or entity to
whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender at (214) 757-8099 and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or
copying of this e-mall is strictly prohibited.

From: Jeff Bates [mailto:)Bates@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 10:16 AM

To: HOWELL, RICHARD T. <rh2514@att.com>

Cc: Brenda Hawkins <BHawkins@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Stephanie Cuello
<scuello@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: RE: Docket No. 160180-TP - BST/AT&T and Telrite Corporation amendment

That’s what | thought, but wanted to check first. Thanks for the quick response.

Jeff

From: HOWELL, RICHARD T. [mailto:rh2514@att.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 11:13 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Brenda Hawkins; Mark Long; Stephanie Cuello

Subject: RE: Docket No. 160180-TP - BST/AT&T and Telrite Corporation amendment

Page 2 of 2 was the price list that was specific to the State of Georgia.

Richard T. “Chip” Howell

Area Manager-Regulatory Relations
AT&T

208 S Akard St, Room 2510.02
Dallas, TX 75202



Tel: 214-757-8099
Cell: 469-657-0082

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of AT&T Services, Inc. are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom this e-mait is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender at (214) 757-8099 and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or
copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

From: Jeff Bates [mailto:JBates@psc.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 9:44 AM

To: HOWELL, RICHARD T. <rh2514 @att.com>

Cc: Brenda Hawkins <BHawkins@psc.state.fl.us>; Mark Long <MLONG @psc.state.fl.us>; Stephanie Cuello
<scuello@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: Docket No. 160180-TP - BST/AT&T and Telrite Corporation amendment

Chip,

I’'m reviewing this filing and it appears page two of the pricing sheets is missing. The footer on the last page of the PDF
indicates it is page 1 of 2. Can you shed some light on this?

Jeff Bates

Research Associate

Office of Telecommunications
Florida Public Service Commission
V - (850) 413-6538

F—(850) 413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.





